



(<https://www.pmo.gov.bt/>)

[Home \(https://www.pmo.gov.bt\)](https://www.pmo.gov.bt/) > [Announcements \(https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?cat=116\)](https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?cat=116) > [Update](#)

# Update

🕒 January 17, 2022

Posted by: admin

Category: Announcements, News

💬 No Comments  
(<https://www.pmo.gov.bt/?p=8220#respond>)

# Update

This is to inform everyone that the movement within the zones and the opening of identified shops will start from 5am.

The business entities must close by 6pm, and no movement of people are allowed beyond the time.

This is to inform everyone that the movement within the zones and the opening of identified shops will start from 5am.

The business entities must close by 6pm, and no movement of people are allowed beyond the time.

## MINISTRIES

Ministry of Finance (<https://www.mof.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Economic Affairs (<https://www.moea.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (<https://www.mfa.gov.bt>)

Ministry of Health (<https://www.moh.gov.bt>)